Trade Notes

- R. F. Greer has opened a new drug store at Oxbow, N.W.T.
- Dr. J. D. Lambert is opening a new drug store at Elgin, Manitoba.
- D. A. Dickson, formerly in Preston, has opened a new drug store in Galt, Ont.
- W. J. Burke has purchased the drug business of P. Mathieu at Windsor Mills, Oue.
- J. A. Wright has opened a store at Boissevain, Man., with George Hill in charge.

The drug store of F. Woodhull & Co., Hartney, Man., was destroyed by fire Jan. 5th.

Arkell & Co. have purchased the drug business of Dr. Haworth at Macgregor, Manitoba.

- W. H. Speer has purchased the drug business of Dr. Brothers at Shoal Lake, Manitoba,
- D. E. Munro has purchased the drug business of W. Murchison, Queen street West, Toronto, Ont.
- N. W. Emerson, London, Ont., has moved his drug business to Dundas street west, near Talbot street.
- J. M. Spencer, formerly with Elliott & Co., Toronto, will now travel for Evans & Sons, covering Western Ontario.

The Druggists' Corporation of Canada, Limited, have moved to their new warehouse 46 Lombard St., Toronto. Mr. Edward H. Woolley has assumed the management.

Manitoba.

The Minor Examinations of the Pharmaceutical Association of the Province of Manitoba were held in the association rooms, Winnipeg, on the 16th of December last. Twelve students appeared before the examiners at this sitting, nine of whom were successful. The following are the naminary occasions of the Pharmaceutical Support of the Province of Manitoba Support of the Pharmaceutical Association of the Pharmaceutical Association of the Province of Manitoba Support of the Pharmaceutical Association of the Province of Manitoba Support of the Pharmaceutical Association of the Province of Manitoba Support of the Pharmaceutical Association of the Province of Manitoba Support of the 18th of December 18th of December 18th of Pharmaceutical Association of the 18th of December 18th of Pharmaceutical Support of the 18th of Pharmaceutical Support of t

M. West ay, Miami, Man.

Wm. Young, Neepawa, "

A. I. Brooking, Winnipeg, Man.

H. M. Cameron,

F. T. Atkinson, Brandon.

D. E. Clement,

Joe Robinson, Winnipeg.

W. E. Lang, Brandon.

Arthur Brown, Winnipeg.

The examiners were Mr. C. Flexon, Mr. Alexander Campbell, and Mr. A. R. Leonard.

EXAMINATION PAPERS.

Chemistry. -C. Flexon, examiner.

Materia Medica. - "

Dispensing. -A. Campbell, "

Pharmacy. -- "

Prescriptions .- - A. R. Leonard.

A meeting of the council of the Pharmaceutical Association was held at the Clarendon Hotel, Thursday, Dec 29th, 1898, for the purpose of receiving the report of examiners for the recent examinations.

The following members were present: President C. Flexon, J. F. Howard, W. Pulford, A. R. Leonard, A. Campbell, Treasurer E. D. Martin, and Registrar W. D. Macdougall,

The report of the examiners was brought in and was found entirely satisfactory to the members. Nine of the twelve members participating were successful.

Mr. William Young, of Neepawa, was awarded the association silver medal for general proficiency. Eighty per cent. is required to entitle a student to the medal. Mr. Young secured 84 per cent.

Pharmaceutical Mayors.

Amongst those who have been honored by their fellow-citizens and given the position of Chief Magistrate in their various municipalities at the recent elections in Ontario we find a number of prominent pharmacists. The following among the number:

Thos. Payment, Mayor of Ottawa.
Dr. Brien, "Essex.
J. A. Hacking, "Listowel.
Dr. J. Urquhart, "Dakville.
W. McSween, "amington.

Death of Mr. Hugh Miller.

One of the most familiar faces in Canadian pharmaceutical circles, as well as one of the most prominent of Toronto citizens, passed away, in the person of M1. Hugh Miller, on Christmas Eve, Dec. 24th.

Mr. Miller was born in Inverness, Scotland, in 1818, and, consequently, at the time of his death, was in his 81st year. In 1841 he came to Canada and settled in Toronto. He had served his apprenticeship as a chemist in his native country, and on coming to Toronto secured a situation first in the retail store of Mr. Bettridge, King street east, and afterwards with the firm of Lyman, (now Lyman Brothers Farr & Co & Co.), with whom he remained for some time, and in 1845 he commenced business for himself in the store at 107 King street east, where he continued until his death. Mr. Miller was one of the first Council of the Ontario College of Pharmacy, and took an active interest in all pharmaceutical matters. He was also for many years a member of the l'oronto Board of Trade, and twenty-five years ago was made a Justice of the Peace. Four years ago he was appointed Assistant Police Magistrate, a position which he filled with conscientious ability, and which he occupied up to the time of his decease.

He was also an active member of St. Andrew's Society and the Gaelic Society. and was a Past Master of St. Andrew's Lodge, A. F. & A. M. Mr. and Mrs. Miller celebrated their golden wedding on June 8th, 1897. On that occa sion they were presented with easy chairs by the Scotch residents of the city. Mr. Miller was presented with a beautiful illuminated address signed by Col. Cosby, president of the St. Andrew's Society, Mr. Alex. Fraser, Grand Chief of the Sons of Scotland; Dr. Daniel Clark, president of the Caledonian Society, and a number of prominent Scotchmen.

Mr. Miller was an earnest Presbyterian, and, in the olden days, a member of St. Andrew's church, when that place of worship stood at the corner of Church and Adelaide streets. Afterwards Mr. Miller joined Cooke's Church, on Queen street, and later became a member of St. James' square church, of which at the time of his death he was one of the old est and most honored members.

Mr. Miller married the daughter of Mr. William Dow, late of Whitby, and formerly of Banff, Scotland, where Mrs Miller was born February Sth, 1826. With the widow, four out of seven sons and daughters survive. They are: Mr. Kenneth A. Miller, of the Crown Lands Department, Parliament Buildings; Mrs. Thomas Dunn, of Victoria, British Columbia; Miss Miller, Toronto, and Mrs McLean, Toronto. There are no fewer than twenty-four grandehildren.

The interment took place on Tuesday, Dec. 27th, from the residence, 243 Jarvis street, to the Necropolis, and was very largely attended, not only by the vario is societies with which the deceased was connected, but also by a large concourse

of citizens.